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Our ref: WA/2015/120809/01-L01
Cherwell District Councll Your ref: 15/00215/DISC
Planning & Development Services
Bodicote House White Post Road Date: 06 July 2015
Bodicote
Banbury
OX15 4AA

Dear Ms Giriffiths

Chiltern Railways - partial discharge of condition 13 - Surface Water Drainage
Assessment (SWDA) for Islip Station works (AP11) of TWA/10/APP/01

We have reviewed the submitted surface water drainage assessment, Reference WHS
1160 v1.02 (Wallingford Hydro Solutions, 05 May 2015) and find these details to be
satisfactory.

We have no objection to the discharge of Condition 13 in relation to Islip Station (AP11).

Yours sincerely

Mrs Cathy Harrison
Planning Advisor

Direct dial 01491 828515
Direct e-mail planning-wallingford@environment-agency.gov.uk
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